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RELEASE IN FULL 

From: 	 Abedin, Huma <AbedinH@state.gov> 
Sent: 	 Saturday, October 29, 2011 10:29 PM 
To: 
Subject: 	 Fw: 22 wounded Libyan rebel fighters arrive in Mass. (AP) 

From: OpsNewsTicker 
Sent: Saturday, October 29, 2011 08:30 PM 
To: NEWS-Libya; NEWS-PM; NEWS-CA; NEWS-Mahogany 
Cc: SES-0 
Subject: 22 wounded Libyan rebel fighters arrive in Mass. (AP) 

BOSTON - (AP) Nearly two dozen former Libyan rebel fighters have arrived in Massachusetts for treatment 
of wounds they suffered in the war that ousted slain leader Moammar Gadhafi. 

The envoy of Libya's National Transitional Council says the 24 fighters who arrived Saturday are the first of 
an estimated 200 combatants who will be flown to the U.S. for treatment. 

A senior U.S. State Department official says the fighters were brought to the country following a request to 
Secretary of State Hillary Clinton during her trip to the Libyan capital of Tripoli last week. 

The wounded fighters were met at Logan International Airport by a senior State Department official and their 
country's envoy to the U.S. 

An internationally established fund used by Libya's transitional government says it will pay the fighters' 
hospital bills. 

News Tickers alert senior Department officials to breaking news. This item appears as it did in its original publication and does not contain analysis or commentary 
by Department sources. 
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